

MEMORANDUM



From: Judge Paul Raleeh
Justice Court Precinct 1

February 28, 2019

Re: Justice Court Technology Fund

Commissioners,

I am requesting to transfer \$2300 from the Justice Court Technology account to the Justice Court Technology Shared account for the JP Functional Analyst to attend a new conference that we did not budget for. The Court Technology Conference, (CTC) is being held in New Orleans this upcoming September. Jessica was referred to this conference by the IT department. The CTC is being sponsored by the National Center for State Courts (NCSC) who is also a sponsor of our current Online Dispute Resolution (ODR) pilot project. With numerous ODR topics to be discussed at this conference, and JP3-1 being the pilot court for the ODR project, I believe it would be beneficial for Jessica to attend.

Respectfully,

PMR